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From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 12:03 PM

To: 'nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Culliver, Sherrill; 'karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com’;
‘lisa@earthtechenterprises.com'

Subject: FW: Earth Tech Enterprises - 7770107

Attachments: DOC053111-001.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
‘nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.cot
Ajhar, Rebecca Delivered: 6/3/2011 12:03 PM Read: 6/3/2011 12:04 PM
Culliver, Sherrill Delivered: 6/3/2011 12:03 PM

‘karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.co

'lisa@earthtechenterprises.com’

Noah,

Per your e-mail below and the attached letter from Lisa Gehring of Earth Tech Enterprises inc., | have changed the status
of the subject item facility to INACTIVE in the wake of the sale of and the subsequent removal of the entitled equipment
from the State of Florida.

ARMS FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS in their entirety: 06/02/11-Status to INACTIVE/facility has been sold &
transported out of state, per e-mail fr N.Handley (Arlington Environmental) & letter fr L.Gehring of Earth Tech
Enterprises Inc.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Regards,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1I

Air General Permit Program

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

£

m pism language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



From: Noah A. Handley [mailto:nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; 'Lisa Gehring'
Subject: RE: Earth Tech Enterprises - 7770107

Dick,

The old unit has been sold and transported out of state. The attached letter from Earth Tech Enterprises reflects that.

Per the facility, the unit currently onsite is a new unit, not previously registered.

Noah A. Handley, P.E.
Vice President, Principal Engineer

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34973

605 SW Park Street, Suite 209 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34974
Phone: (863) 467-0555

Cell: (863) 634-6189

Fax: (863) 357-0810

Email: nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Website: www.arlingtonenvironmental.com

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 11:12 AM

To: nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Subject: RE: Earth Tech Enterprises - 7770107

Noah,

Thank you for the updated signature page.

1)

2)

3)

Yes, | do need a good site name other than the S/N of the unit. Just send me an e-mail to that effectand | will
attach as an addendum to the registration form.

FYI - Relocatable units, unlike stationary units are assigned a 777XXXX number. That 777 number identifies the
unit as relocatable and that number goes wherever the unit goes in the State of Florida and is specific to the
equipment being entitled. That number does not a entitle a particular site or a piece of property where the
equipment is being utilized. When a relocatable unit is sold or transferred out of the country the status of the
777XXXX is changed to INACTIVE. If that equipment should ever come back the facility status will be changed
back to ACTIVE. The bottom line is that when Earth Tech Enterprises sold that piece of equipment (BL PEGSON,
TRAKPACTOR 428, 300 T/hr) they have a responsibility to notify us and request INACTIVATION.

This new unit (BL PEGSON, TRAKPACTOR 1412, S/N 140132CG, 500 T/hr) will be entitled under a new 777XXXX
number as long as it has not been entitled prior to this. If it has been permitted prior to this, with another
company, then we need to find out the previous ARMS ID #, so it can be reregistered as a change of ownership.

Please let me know as soon as possible if the new unit has ever been entitled in the State of Florida.
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Call me if you have any questions.

Oicks

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.

(((Q’me{mm‘m

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Noah A. Handley [mailto:nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: RE: Earth Tech Enterprises - 7770107

Please find the attached Signature Page with Chris’s Signature. Please let me know if you would like me to revise the
Site Name.

Thank you,

Noah A. Handley, P.E.
Vice President, Principal Engineer

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34973

605 SW Park Street, Suite 209 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34974
Phone: (863) 467-0555

Cell: (863) 634-6189

Fax: (863) 357-0810

Email: nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com

Website: www.arlingtonenvironmental.com




From: Noah A. Handley [mailto:nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 12:03 PM

To: 'Dibble, Dickson'

Subject: Earth Tech Enterprises - 7770107

Dick,
| received your message regarding the above referenced permit we will get you a revised signature page, ASAP.

The Site Name Listed is the serial number for the crusher to better identify the equipment this permit is authorizing as
this is a mobile crusher, the “location” at which it is currently located is not the best course for choosing the specific
identifier for the permit. If you would like we could easily revise the site name to Crusher — 140132CG.

Thank you for your assistance,

Noah A. Handley, P.E.
Vice President, Principal Engineer

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34973

605 SW Park Street, Suite 209 ~ Okeechobee, FL 34974
Phone: (863) 467-0555

Cell: (863) 634-6189

Fax: (863) 357-0810

Email: nhandley@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Website: www.arlingtonenvironmental.com




Earth Tech Enterprises, Incorporated

5475 Golden Gate Parkway
Suite 5 West

Naples, Florida 34116
239-774-1223

FAX 239-774-1227

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3800 Commeon Wealth Blvd, MS 77
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 921-9586

Re: Earth Tech Enterprises
AIRS ID: 7770107

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as notification the above referenced facility has been sold and
transported out of state. We would like to relinquish this Facility [D number at this time.

Thank you,

/4%;4@/ |

Lisa Gehring
Earth Tech Enterprises Inc.
239-774-1223



